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NOTICE

TWENTY NINTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Ninth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Crown Tours
Limited having CIN : L63040RJ1989PLC004942 will be held on Monday, 03 September, 2018 at The
Fern - An Ecotel Hotel, 3 Airport Plaza, Tonk, Road, Durgapura, Jaipur-302018 at 10.00 A.M. to transact
the following business :-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2018 and the report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari (DIN-00131113), who retires by rotation and,
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment (Annexure-A).

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3.

To ratify the appointment of M/s Vikas Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having Firm
Registration No. 006803C for the remaining of term without any further ratification by the members,
and to fix their remuneration and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to approval of Members in the Annual General Meeting held on 26"
September, 2017 for appointment of M/s Vikas Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, [Firm
Registration No.006803C], the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for a term of five consecutive
years from the conclusion of that Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 33 AGM,
which was subject to ratification at every Annual General Meeting, consent of the Members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to continue the appointment of M/s Vikas Jain & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, [Firm Registration No.006803C], as statutory auditors of the Company for
the remaining of term without any further ratification by the members in terms of the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 on such remuneration as may be decided by Mr. Bharat Raj Bhandari, [DIN:
00131015], Managing Director of the Company in consultation with Statutory Auditors."

4. To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as Ordinary

resolution:

“‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules framed thereunder read with
Schedule IV of the Act, read-with Articles of Associations of the Company (including any statutory
modification(s) or re- enactment thereof) and other applicable law, if any, Mr. Sitaram Jhanwar, (DIN-
06532375), who was appointed as an Additional Director (Category as Independent) by the Board of
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Directors of Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a Notice in writing from him
pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 of the Act, signifying his intention to propose the
candidature of Mr. Jahnwar for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the
Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in compliance of provision of section 149 of the Act, and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), and any other
applicable provisions, if any, Mr. Jnanwar, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria
for independence as provided under said provisions and who is eligible for appointment, shall be
treated as Independent Director of the company on following terms and conditions:

a) He shall hold office as an Independent Director for a term of five consecutive years on the Board of
a company commencing from 20" day of March, 2018 and shall be eligible for reappointment subject
to provisions of the Act.

b) He shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

“‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company be and are severally
authorized to do all such other acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, incidental or
consequential to give effect to the above resolutions.”

By Order of the Board
For CROWN TOURS LIMITED

PALAK JAIN
(Company secretary)
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NOTES:

1.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE
MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL, INSTEAD
OF HIMSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE DULY
STAMPED, FILLED AND SIGNED INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD,
HOWEVER, MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE CORPORATE OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT
LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.
Aperson can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged
at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days notice in
writing is given to the Company.

Members and Proxies attending the Meeting are requested to bring their attendance slip duly filled
along with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.

Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified true copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personal and their shareholding, maintained under
section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members of the
Company.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members of the
Company.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from
Monday 27" August, 2018 to Monday, 03" September, 2018 (both days inclusive).

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their
address or bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change in
their address or bank mandates immediately to the Company to its registered office or to Link Intime
(India) Pvt. Ltd (RTA) at C 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai 400083, quoting
reference of the Registered Folio Number.

Shareholders are requested to update their email address with their Depository Participants to
enable the Company to send communications electronically.

Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the
same order of names are requested to send the share certificates to RTA, for consolidation into a
single folio.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such Joint holder who is higher in the order of the
names will be entitled to vote.

Members desiring any information relating to the accounts are requested to write to the Company at
least 10 days prior to the AGM so as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with
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16.

17.

18.

19.
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whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN details to RTAviz. Link intime India Pvt. Ltd./Company .

An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the
Special business is annexed hereto.

Pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, and as per observations of the Secretarial Standard on General Meeting issued under Section
118 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, additional information in respect of the Directors seeking
appointment / re-appointment at the AGM is furnished below, the directors have furnished consent /
declaration for their appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, are furnished in the explanatory statement as annexed hereto.

The Companies Act, 2013 in line with the measures undertaken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
for promotion of Green Initiative, has introduced enabling provisions for sending notice of the
meeting and other shareholder correspondences through electronic mode. Members holding shares
in physical mode are requested to register their e-mail ID's with the Company or its RTAand Members
holding shares in demat mode are requested to register their e-mail ID's with their respective
Depository Participants (Dps). If there is any change in the e-mail ID already registered with the
Company, Members are requested to immediately notify such change to the Company or its RTAin
respect of shares held in physical form and to DPs in respect of shares held in electronic form.
Electronic copy of Annual report 2018 and Notice of the 29th Annual General Meeting of the
Company inter alia, indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and
Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with the
Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes. For members who have not
registered their email address, physical copies of the Notice of the 29th Annual General Meeting of
the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and
Proxy Formis being sentin the permitted mode.

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules 2014 amended as on date and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to
offer e-voting facility for the members to enable them to cast their votes electronically on all
resolutions set forth in this Notice.

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Shri Pradeep Pincha, Practicing Company

Secretary, as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting in a fair and transparent manner.

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-

(i) For this purpose, the Company has signed an agreement with the Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) for facilitating e-voting.

(i) The voting period begins on Friday, 31% August, 2018 at 09.00 A.M. and ends on Sunday, 02",
September, 2018 at 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 27" August,
2018 may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-voting will not be allowed beyond the
aforesaid date and time and the e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL upon expiry of
aforesaid period.

(i)  Subjectto receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed
on the date of Meeting i.e. 3“September, 2018

(4)
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iv)  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

<

<
s~

=

<.

Click on Shareholders.

Now selectthe “CROWN TOURS LIMITED” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”

ii)  Now EnteryourUserID

a. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. ForNSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client D,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(ix) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(x) If you are afirst time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

*  Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the Default PAN which is printed on “Address
Sticker” pasted on the envelop contains Annual Report.

DOB

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records
for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend
Bank
Details

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the
company records for the said demat account or folio.

* Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are
not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio

number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)
(xv)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.
On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option

“YES/NQ?” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(5)
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Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on

“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the

Voting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Note for Non Individual Shareholders and Custodians

* Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

» Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

»  After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
tovoteon.

»  Thelist of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

* Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked

Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section

orwrite an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

A person who is not a Member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information
purposes only. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by Link intime India Pvt. Ltd. (RTA)
for voting thereafter and the facility shall be blocked therewith.

Any person who acquires shares of the company after dispatch of this notice and holds shares as
of the cut off date i.e. as on 27.08.2018 may obtain login ID and password by sending a request to
rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in (RTA viz. Link intime India Pvt. Ltd.) with a copy to
finance@crownjaipur.org (Company) by mentioning her/his folio number or DP ID and Client ID.

REGISTERED OFFICE

Opp. Rajputana Sheraton Hotel,
Palace Road, Jaipur-302006

Dated : 12.07.2018

By Order of the Board
For CROWN TOURS LIMITED

PALAK JAIN
(Company secretary)
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following Explanatory Statement sets out all the material facts relating of the special Business
mentioned in the accompanying Notice:

Item No.3:

At the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 26.09.2017, the members had appointed
M/sVikas Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 006803C) as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office for a period of five years from the conclusion of that Annual General
Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of 33" Annual General Meeting, subject to ratification of their
appointment at every AGM of the Company. This was done as per Law prevalent atthattime.

Since then, proviso to sub-section (1) of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, which provided for such
ratification every year, has been deleted. However, since the resolution passed on 26.09.2017 contains
such requirement, it is proposed, as a major of abundant caution, to have ratification of appointment
Statutory Auditors, done by the members for the entire unexpired period.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and / or the relatives of the Directors / Key Managerial
Personnel are, in anyway, concerned or interested in this resolution.

The Board of Directors of your Company recommends the passing of ordinary resolution as set out in the
Notice.

Item No.4

The Board, at its meeting held on 20.03.2018, appointed Mr. Sitaram Jhanwar(DIN-06532375) as an
Additional Director of the Company with effect from 20.03.2018, provisions of section 161(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the applicable Articles of Association of the company. Pursuant to
the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sitaram Jhanwar (DIN-06532375) will hold
office upto the date of the ensuing AGM. The Company has received from Mr. Sitaram Jhanwar(DIN-
06532375) consent in writing to act as director pursuant to the provisions of section 152, 153, 149(6)
of the Companies Act 2013, further he had also declared that he is not disqualified/restrained to be
appointed as a director. The Directors recommend his appointment as a member of the Board in the
interest of the Company.

. The Board confirmed, subject to Members' approval, appointment of Mr. Sitaram Jhanwar(DIN-
06532375) as Independent Directors for a period of 5 years.

Keeping in view the contribution and service provided by the existing Director since their first
appointment in the Company, the Board has deemed it fit to propose appointments of Mr. Sitaram
Jhanwar(DIN-06532375) for 5 years as Independent Director. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Sitaram
Jhanwar(DIN-06532375) fulfill the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules framed
thereunder for appointment as Independent Director and heis independent of the management.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company
and it is desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Sitaram Jhanwar ((DIN-06532375)as an
Independent Director.

(7)
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The terms and conditions of appointment of the above Director shall be open for inspection by
the Members at the Corporate Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day.
Members may note that the requisite declarations have been furnished by the Independent Directors
confirming compliance with the provisions of Section 149 (6) of the new Companies Act, 2013. The
Director recommends the Resolutions proposed vide Item Nos. 4 of the Notice be passed and
approved as Ordinary Resolutions by the Members. The Board confirms that the Independent
Director has fulfilled the conditions specified in Section 149 of the Act.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personal of the Company, and their relatives interested in the
resolution (Annexure-B).

REGISTERED OFFICE
Opp. Rajputana Sheraton Hotel,
Palace Road, Jaipur-302006

By Order of the Board
For CROWN TOURS LIMITED

Dated : 12.07.2018 PALAK JAIN
(Company secretary)
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ANNEXURE(A) TO ITEM NO-2 OF NOTICE

As required under Regulation 36(3) of listing regulation and Secretarial Standard on General Meeting

Crown Tours Ltd.

(SS-2) the details of Director proposed to be re-appointment is given below and forms part of the notice:-

S.No. | Nature of Information Particulars

1 Name KAMLESH BHANDARI (DIN-
00131113)

2 Date of Birth and age 24/10/1956 and 61 years

3 Nationality Indian

4 Date of first appointment 01.11.1994

5 Qualification M.Com

6 Nature of expertise in specific functional area He has knowledge in finance,
accounts and taxation.

7 disclosure of relationships between directors inter-se Brother of Mr. Bharat Raj Bhandari
and brother in law of Mrs. Shaila
Bhandari

8 Shareholding in the Company 66000

9 Directorship in other Companies Aravali landscape pvt. Ltd.

10 Chairmanship / Membership of Committee ofBoard of Directors of | -

the Company
11 Years of Experience 33
12 Terms and conditions of appointment/re-appointment along with Shri Kamlesh Bhandari is Whole
details of remuneration sought to be paid Time Dircetor of the Company.

His remuneration payable to as per
Companies Act, 2013.

13 Remuneration last drawn Rs. 30,00,000/- during the
Financial Year 2017-18.

14 No. of Board Meeting attend during Year 10

Shri KAMLESH BHANDARI is not debarred from holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI
order or any other such authority.
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ANNEXURE(B) TOITEM NO-4 OF NOTICE
As required under Regulation 36(3) of listing regulation and Secretarial Standard on General Meeting

Crown Tours Ltd.

(SS-2) the details of Director proposed to be re-appointment is given below and forms part of the notice:-

S.No. | Nature of Information Particulars

1 Name SITARAM JHANWAR (DIN-
06532375)

2 Date of Birth and Age 11/06/1969 and 49 years

3 Nationality Indian

4 Date of first appointment 20.03.2018

5 Qualification Graduate in Commerce

6 Nature of expertise in specific functional area He has knowledge in finance,
accounts and managerial activities.

7 disclosure of relationships betweendirectors inter-se Nil

8 Shareholding in the Company Nil

9 Directorship in other Companies Nil

10 Chairmanship / Membership of Committee ofBoard of Directors of Crown Tours Ltd.:-

the Company Nomination & Remuneration

Committee-Chairman
Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee-Member
Audit Committee-Member

1 Years of Experience 15

12 Terms and conditions of appointment/re-appointment along with Shri Sitaram Jhanwaris Non-

details of remuneration sought to be paid Executive Directors (Category as

Independent Director) of the
Company.
His remuneration payable to as per
Companies Act, 2013.

13 Remuneration last drawn NIL

14 No. of Board Meeting attend during Year NIL

Shri SITARAM JHANWAR is not debarred from holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI
order or any other such authority.
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ROUTE MAP OF THE VENUE OF AGM Board's Report
Railway Station, Jaipur @ ITC RAJPUTANA, JAIPUR To
[ J The Members of
8{- 80 Mtrs. ¢+— Crown Tours Limited
é g Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Twenty Ninth Annual Report of Crown Tours Limited along
>x| CROWN TOURS LTD. with Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2018.
% T a0 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
S | AIMER RoAD
@ W Particulars Amount (Rs.)
a
) %MANAMLB 2017-18 2016-17
CIVIL LINE PHATAK 500 t;f'SJAJMA Total Revenue 62134230 55056947
Total Expenditure 59331486 50200040
Profit Before Depreciation And Tax (PBDT) 2802744 4856907
Less: Depreciation 381674 276099
Profit Before Tax 2421070 4580808

Exceptional Items -
Profit from ordinary Activities before Tax - -
Prior Period Items - -
Less: Provisions for Taxation Including Deferred Tax 445116 1195938
Profit After Tax (PAT) 1975954 3384870
Share in Profit of Associates - -
Less: Minority Share in Profit & Loss - -

BIAS GODAM FLYOVER

cch Profit Available for Appropriation 1975954 3384870
§ Other Comprehensive Income

SE A. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

é? (i) Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans - (294522)
@ (i) Tax relating Re-measurement of defined benefit plan - 88357

B Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Total Comprehensive income for the period (Comprising
TONK ROAD Profit (Loss) and other Comprehensive Income for the

—

Period) 1975954 3178705
Earnings per equity share(in Rs.)

(1) Basic (Face Value of Rs. 10 each) 0.64 1.09
(2) Diluted (Face Value of Rs. 10 each) 0.64 1.09
Weighted average number of equity shares 3100000 3100000

Note:- No amount is proposed to be transfer to Capital Reserves General Reserves in the financial year
2017-18.

(11) (12)
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the year under review, The Company has earned total revenue of Rs. 62134230 against Rs.
55056947 in the previous year. The Company earned net profit of Rs. 1975954 as compared to Rs.
3384870 in previous year.

1.

DIVIDEND

No Dividend was declared due to conservation of insufficient profits incurred by the Company in the
financial year 2017-18.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND

No amount is required to be transferred under the provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 as there was no dividend declared and paid in last years.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No such material changes and/or commitment occurred between the end of the financial year to
which this financial statements relate and the date of the report which could affect the financial
position of the Company.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There has been no change in the nature of Business of the Company during the financial year
2017-18.

SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

There has been no Subsidiary, Associate Company, Firm, and joint venture or venture of the
Company.

DISCLOSURES UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

i. Extract of Annual Return: The details forming part of extract of annual return is enclosed as
Annexure-1

ii. Board Meetings: During the year under review the Board of Directors of the company met 10
(ten) times. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013. The following Meetings of the Board were held during the Financial
Year2017-18:

(13)
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%
z
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Date of Meeting

Board's Strength

No. of Directors Present

27.05.2017

6

6

07.07.2017

26.08.2017

11.09.2017

29.09.2017

14.12.2017

05.01.2018

10.01.2018

01.02.2018

2l || N|[oja|dD|W[N] -~

0 20.03.2018
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The particulars of the Directors and attendance at the Board Meetings during the year, the attendance in
the last Annual General Meeting, number of other directorships (excluding Crown Tours Limited) and

Committee Memberships as on 31-03-2018 are as follows:

S. |Name of Directors Attendance at No. of No. of Committees

No.|Designation the meeting Director positions held in the other
shipason | public companies as on
31.03.2018 | 31%March, 2018

BOD| AGM held Member Chairperson
82.09.2017

1 |Bharat Raj Bhandari MD 10 Yes 2 0 0

2 |Kamlesh Bhandari WTD 10 Yes 1 0 0

3 | Shaila Bhandari NED 10 No 1 0 0

4 |Dinesh Kumar Golecha | NED 10 Yes 0 0 0

5 |Gyan Chand Jain NED(l) | 8 Yes N.A. 0 0

6 |Om Prakash Agarwal NED(I) | 10 Yes 0 0 0

7 |Sitaram Jhanwar NED(I) | O No 0 0 0

Meeting of Independent Directors

In compliance of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of Listing Regulations a
separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on 31st March, 2018. Attendance of Independent
Directors atthe meeting is given hereunder:

Name of Director Present (Yes/No)
Om Prakash Agarwal Yes
Sitaram Jhanwar Yes

(14)
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iii. Committees of the Board: iv.

Currently the Board has three committees: Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee.

Audit Committee:
The Audit Committee comprises three members out of them two are Independent Directors
namely Shri Om Prakash Agarwal (Chairman) and Shri Gyan Chand Jain(up to 01.02.2018),
Mr. Sitaram Jhanwar (From 20.03.2018) and Shri Dinesh Kumar Golecha, Non Executive
Director as other member. All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were
accepted by the Board. During the financial year 2017-18 the Committee met eight times as
follows, on:
27.05.2017, 07.07.2017, 26.08.2017, 11.09.2017, 29.09.2017, 14.12.2017, 10.01.2018 and
31.03.2018 the attendance of members at the meetings is as under:

Name of Members Designation Number of Meetings No. of meetings
entitled to attend attended
Om Prakash Agarwal Chairman 8 8
Gyan Chand Jain
(up to 01.02.2018) Member 7 7
Dinesh Kumar Golecha Member 8 8
Sitaram Jhanwar V.
(from 20.03.2018) Member 1 1

NominaNom Nomination & Remuneration Committee
During the financial year the committee met three times on 26.08.2017,05.01.2018 and 31.01.2018, the

composition of the committee and attendance of members at the meetings are as under: vi.
Name of Members Designation Number of Meetings No. of meetings
entitled to attend attended

Gyan Chand Jain

(up to 01.02.2018) Chairman 3 2

Om Prakash Agarwal Member 3 3

Dinesh Kumar Golecha Member 3 3

Sitaram Jhanwar

(from 20.03.2018) Chairman 0 0

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

During the year the committee met 4 times as follows on 27.05.2017, 07.07.2017, 14.12.2017 and
31.03.2018, the composition of the committee and attendance of members at the meetings are as under:

Name of Members Designation Number of Meetings No. of meetings
entitled to attend attended

Om Prakash Agarwal Chairman 4 4

Gyan Chand Jain

(Cessation 01.02.2018) Member 3 3
Dinesh Kumar Golecha Member 4 4
Sitaram Jhanwar

(Appointment 20.03.2018) Member 1 1

(15)
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Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures, if any;

b) They have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made
judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2018 and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

c) To the best of their knowledge and information, they have taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) They have prepared the Annual Accounts on a Going Concern basis;

e) They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f) There is a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors have submitted the declaration of Independence, as required

pursuant to section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013, stating that they meet the criteria of

independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act.

Board Evaluation: In terms of requirements of Listing Regulations and provisions of Companies

Act, 2013, the Board carried out annual evaluation of its own performance, performance of its

Committees, Individual Directors including the evaluation of Independent Directors during the

year. The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) had issued Guidance Note namely “A

Guide to Board Evaluation” and suggested various performance evaluation parameters with

evaluation forms for carrying out performance evaluation of all the Directors, Board as a Whole

and Committees of the Board. The Securities and Exchange Board of India has also issued

Guidance Note on the Performance Evaluation on 5 January, 2017. Company had adopted the

evaluation parameters as suggested by ICSI and SEBI. The performance of the Board was

evaluated by the Board on the basis of criteria such as Board composition and structure,
effectiveness of Board processes, information flow to Board, functioning of the Board etc. The
performance of Committees was evaluated by the Board on the basis of criteria such as
composition of Committees, effectiveness of Committee working, independence etc. The Board
and Nomination cum Remuneration Committee evaluated the performance of individual Director
on the basis of criteria such as attendance and contribution of Director at Board/Committee

Meetings, adherence to ethical standards and code of conduct of the Company, inter-personal

relations with other Directors, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in the

Board/Committee meetings etc. For the above evaluation, the Board members completed

questionnaires providing feedback on different parameters as already sated above including on

performance of Board / Committees / Directors, engagement levels, independence of judgment
and other criteria. This is followed with review and discussions at the level of Nomination cum

Remuneration Committee and Board. In a Separate meeting of the Independent Directors,

performance evaluation of Non- Independent Directors, the Board as a whole and performance
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evaluation of Chairman was carried out, taking into account the views of Executive and Non-
Executive Directors. The quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company Management and the Board which is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform their duties was also evaluated in the said meeting. The Board founded the
evaluation satisfactory and no observations were raised during the said evaluation in current year
as well asin previous year.

Related Party Transactions: All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company
during the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an
arm's length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/
transaction with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of
the Company on materiality of related party transactions. The Policy on materiality of related party
transactions and dealing with related party transactions as approved by the Board may be
accessed on the Company's website at the link:
http://crownjaipur.org/POLICY_ON_RELATED_PARTY_TRANSACTIONS.pdf. Your Directors
draw attention of the members to Note 26 to the financial statement which sets out related party
disclosures.

Remuneration Policy: The Board has modified Nomination and Remuneration Policy in its
meeting held on 11.09.2017. The modified policy is attached herewith as Annexure-2 which forms
part of this report and the same has also been uploaded on website of the company at
WWW.Crownjaipur.org_ .

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per the provisions of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the compliance with the specified regulations of Corporate
Governance was not applicable on the Company during the financial year 2017-18.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has formulated and adopted a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy, pursuant to
the provisions of section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, Chairman of Audit Committee is
responsible to address all Protected Disclosures concerning financial/accounting matters,
Vigilance Officer and employees at the levels of Administrators/Management and Company
Secretary and Vigilance Officer is to hear the grievances of the other employees of the Company.
The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy has also been posted on the website and may be
accessed at the link: http://crownjaipur.org/whistle-blower-policy-and-vigil-mechanism.pdf.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy which assists the Board to
have a check upon all the risk factors that the organization faces such as strategic, financial, credit,
market, liquidity, security, property, IT, legal, regulatory, reputational and other risks and assist the
Board to overcome the Risks. A Risk Management Policy, reviewed and approved by the Board
and Audit Committee and the same is available on the website and may be accessed at the link:
http://crownjaipur.org/RISK_MANAGEMENT_POLICY.pdf.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Board adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of accounting
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records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures. For the assurance of best
possible Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the Company furtherance to the current
Internal Financial Controls a Policy of Internal Financial Control was reviewed and approved by the
Board and Audit Committee and the same is available on the website and may be accessed at the
link: http://crownjaipur.org/PolicyOnlFC.pdf.

STATUTORY AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") read with applicable
Rules framed thereunder, no listed company shall appoint an audit firm as auditors for more than
two terms of five consecutive years. M/s Vikas Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, [Firm
Registration No.006803C], the statutory auditors of the company who shall hold office for a period
of 5 years from the conclusion of ensuing 28th Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of
the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Company subject to ratification in every Annual General
Meeting. But as per Companies Amendment Act, 2017 proviso to sub-section (1) of Section 139 of
the Companies Act, 2013, which provided for such ratification every year, has been deleted.
Accordingly as an abundant caution, the appointment of M/s Vikas Jain & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, [Firm Registration No.006803C], as Statutory Auditors of the Company, is placed for
ratification by the shareholders for the remaining period. There are no qualifications or adverse
remarks in the Auditors' Report for the financial year 2017-18 which require any
clarification/explanation. The Notes on financial statements are self-explanatory, and needs no
further explanation. There has been no frauds reported by auditors under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of Companies Act, 2013.

COSTAUDITOR

The Company is not under requirement to appoint a Cost Auditor as per the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules made relating thereto. .

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives
as the said provisions are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND
SECURITIES PROVIDED

The details of loans given, investment made, guarantees given and securities outstanding as on
31" March, 2018 is reproduced herein under (As per Note No. 31 of Financial Statement):

No.

Name of person Loan given/Investments | Amount of Loan given
made/Guarantee given/ | /Investments made/Guarantee
Securities provided given/Securities provided

(in Rs.)

JSK Consumers Products Pvt. Ltd. | Inter-Corporate Loan 90,00,000

JSK Nutrition Pvt. Ltd Inter-Corporate Loan 80,00,000

JSK Ventures Pvt. Ltd. Inter-Corporate Loan 85,00,000
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INSIDER TRADING PREVENTION CODE

Pursuant to the SEBI Insider Trading Code, the company has formulated a comprehensive policy for
prohibition of Insider Trading in Equity Shares of Crown Tours Limited to preserve the confidentiality
and to prevent misuse of unpublished price sensitive information. The Company Secretary has been
designated as the Compliance Officer. It has also been posted on the website and may be accessed
at the link:
http://crownjaipur.org/CodeofPracProcFair%20DisclosureofUnpublishedPriceSensitivelnformation
.pdf.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

A. Conservation of Energy: Being a part of service Industry Company's operations are not such
energy intensive, However, adequate measures have been taken to conserve the consumption
of energy.

(i) The steps taken orimpact on conservation of energy: The Company always emphasized on
the conservation of energy, it installed energy efficient equipments and this results less
consumptions of the energy comparatively and supporting go green initiative.

(ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: Installation of
invertors / generators has been done as the alternate sources of energy.

(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: Investments in installation of
invertors / generators.

B. Technology absorption: Operations of the company do not involve any kind of special
technology and there was no expenditure on research & development during this financial year.
However, your company continues to upgrade its technology.

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: The Company continues to make
substantial investments in its technology platforms and systems and spread its electronically
linked branch network. The software called “Yatra” used for connectivity among the branches
concerned to the accounts and operational activities of the Company.

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution: N.A.

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year: N.A.

C. Foreign Exchanges Earnings & outgo (inRs.)

Particulars For the year ended

March 31, 2018

For the year ended
March 31, 2017

Expenditure in Foreign Currency - -

Earnings in Foreign Currency 22,91,610 50,49,103
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

No such order passed by anti regulator which impact the going concern status and company's
operations in future.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

The disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of
the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure-3. In terms of the provisions of Section
197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 a statement showing the names of employees and other
particulars of the top ten employees is annexed herewith Annexure-4 and further we confirm that no
employee drawing remuneration in excess of the limits as provided in the said rules.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONALS (KMP)

During the financial year 2017-18 details of the Director and KMP resigned or appointed is furnished
below.

Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari (DIN-00131113)

Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari, director shall be retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari aged 61 years and is the Whole Time Director of our company. He holds a
master degree in commerce from a reputed College of Rajasthan University with having excellent
knowledge in finance, accounts and taxation & possesses experience of around 33 years in
Administrative Management. He has been designated as the Whole Time Director of the Company
since 01.11.1994.

Resignation of Director Mr. G. C. Jain (DIN-01220412)

Mr. G.C. Jain, Non-Executive Director (Category Independent director) of the Company has resigned
from the post of Directors w.e.f. 01.02.2018 due to some personal reason.

APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR MR. SITARAM JHANWAR (DIN-06532375)

During the year under review MR. SITARAM JHANWAR has been appointed as an Additional
Director (Non-Executive-Independent Director) under Section 161 & 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
w.e.f. 20.03.2018. MR. SITARAM JHANWAR is a Graduate in Commerce and having vast
experience in various managerial activities. As an additional Director, MR. SITARAM JHANWAR
shall hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The company has already
received a notice as per the provisions of Section 160(1) the Companies Act, 2013. The Board of
Directors therefore recommends his appointment subject to the approval of shareholders at ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

Resignation by Company secretary Mr. Abhinav Gautam

Mr. Abhinav Gautam, Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the company has resigned
w.e.f. 05.01.2018 due to personal reason.

Appointment of Company Secretary Ms. Palak Jain

Ms. Palak Jain, Company Secretary has been appointed w.e.f. 05.01.2018 under section 203 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.
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None of the Director is disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, for the reporting period.

DISCLOSURES REGARDING ESOPs
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review is presented in a separate
section forming part of this Annual Report.

DEPOSIT
The Company has not accepted any deposits cover under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.
SHARE CAPITAL

The Company has not allotted any type/class of security to public, shareholders or employees during
the year under report.

SECRETARIALAUDITOR

The Board has appointed M/s P Pincha & Associates, Company Secretaries in Whole-time Practice,
to carry out Secretarial Audit of the Company under the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies
Act 2013. The Report of Secretarial Auditor is annexed with this report as Annexure-5. The Report
does not contain any qualification.

DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT OF DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT /UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE
ACCOUNT

None of the shares of the company are lying in demat suspense account / unclaimed suspense
account.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The results of an organization are great reflective of the efforts put in by the people who work for/ with
the company. The Directors fully recognize the contribution made by the employees of the company
and all stakeholders for successful operations of the company. The Directors also place on record
their appreciation for the sincere cooperation and assistance of Government Authorities, Customers,
Suppliers, BSE, CDSL, NSDL, Bankers, Business Associates, Shareholders, Auditors, Financial
Institutions and other individuals / bodies.

For and on behalf of the Board

Kamelsh Bhandari
Whole Time Director
DIN : 00131113

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 12.07.2018

Bharat Raj Bhandari
Managing Director
DIN : 00131015
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Annexure-1
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31st March 2018
[Pursuant to section92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)of the
Companies (Managementand Administration)Rules, 2014]

1. Registration and Other Details:

CIN L63040RJ1989PLC004942

Registration Date 05" May, 1989

Name of the Company Crown Tours Limited

Category/Sub-Category Public Company Limited by Shares

alr|e(d-

Address of the Registered office and contact details | Opp. Rajputana Sheraton Hotel,
Palace Road, Jaipur 302006,
Rajasthan, India

Tel. 0141-4156032

Whether Listed Company Listed

Name Address and Contact Details of Registrar and | Link Intime India Private Limited
Transfer Agent, if any C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg,
Vikhroli West, Mumbai-400083
Tel. 022-49186000

2. Principal Business Activities of the Company:

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:-

Sl. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product/ | % to total
No.| products / services service turnover of the
company
Tour Operator 7912 61
2 | Trading of Precious/Semi precious Stones | 46697 39

3. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Company:
There is no Subsidiary and Associate Company and Firm of the Company.

4. Shareholding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i. Category-wise Shareholding
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No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % ii. Shareholding of Promoters
CATEGORY OF beginning of the year end of the year Change - - — -
SHAREHOLDER during Sr.| Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of
the year No.| Name of the year the year
Demat Physical | Total % of Demat | Physical | Total % of No. of | %of total |%of Shares No. of %of total | %of Shares %
total total Shares | Shares of|Pledged/ Shares Shares of | Pledged/ change
shares shares the encumber redto the encumber edto| in

(A)| PROMOTERS company |total shares company |total shares share
(1)| INDIAN holding
(a)| Individual /HUF 1839739 0 1839739 | 59.35 | 1839739 0 1839739 | 59.35 0.00 during
(b)| Central Government 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 the year
(c)| State Government 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 - -
(d)| Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 1 |Bharat Raj Bhandari| 421400 13.59 0.00| 421400 13.59 0.00 0.00
€)| Financial Institutions/Banks| 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 :
Ef)) Others 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 2 |Kamlesh Bhandari 66000 213 0.00 66000 213 0.00 0.00

Sub-Total A(1) : 1839739 0 1839739 59.35 1839739 0 1839739 59.35 0.00 3 |Shaila Bhandari 607600 19.60 0.00 607600 19.60 0.00 0.00
g; Eodsr(sjﬂqs (NRIs/Foreign 0.00 4 |Vipul Bhandari 202800 6.54 0.00| 202800 6.54 0.00 0.00

Individuals) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 ;
(0)| Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 5 [Suman Bhandari 161939 5.22 0.00| 161939 5.22 0.00 0.00
(c)| Institutions 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 6 |Abhilasha Bhandari | 380000 12.26 0.00| 380000 12.26 0.00 0.00
Egg ggha;f;ed Foregn Investl 8 8 8 888 8 8 8 888 888 Total 1839739 59.35 0.00 | 1839739 59.35 0.00 0.00

Sub-Total A(2) : 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Total A=A(1)+A(2) 1839739 0 1839739 | 59.35 | 1839739 0 1839739 | 59.35 0.00 ; ' : PP :
(8)| PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING 0.00 iii. Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
(1)| INSTITUTIONS 0.00
(@)| Mutual Funds /UTI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 S. |Name Shareholding at [Date Reason Increase/Decrease |Cumulative Share-
(b)| Financial Institutions /Bank: 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 No. the beginning of in shareholding holding during the
(c)| Central Government 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 the year year
(d)| State Government 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 (01.04.2016)
(e)] Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 . N N
(f) | Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 No. of | % of total No. of %oof total [No. of % of total
(9)| Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 Shares Shares Shares |Shares Shares
(h)| Foreign Venture of the of the of the

Capital Investors 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 Company Company| Company
(i) | Others 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 .

Sub-Total B(1) : 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 1 |Bharat Raj
(2)| NON-INSTITUTIONS Bhandari
(a)| Bodies Corporate 78985 0 78985 255 36628 0 36628 1.18 -1.37 2 |Kamlesh
(b)| Individuals Bhandari

(i) Individuals holding

nominal share capital 3 |Shaila

upto Rs.1 lakh 164801 48900 | 213701 6.89 327122 | 48500 | 375622 | 12.12 +5.23 Bhandari

(ii) Individuals holding NO CHANGE

nominal share capital in 4 |Suman

excess of Rs.1 lakh 742780 0 742780 | 2396 | 650454 0 650454 | 20.98 | -2.98 Bhandari
(C) Others 5 VIpUl

CLEARING MEMBERS 224795 0 224795 7.25 129812 0 129812 4.19 -3.06 Bhandari

NON RESIDENT INDIANS 0 0 0 0.00 1000 0 1000 0.03 +0.03

Hindu Undivided Family 0 0 0 0 66745 0 66745 2.15 +2.15 6 |Abhilasha
(d)| Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 Bhandari

Sub-Total B(2) : 1211361 | 48900 |1260261 | 40.65 | 1211761 | 48500 | 1260261 | 40.65 0.00

Total Public Shareholding

Total B=B(1)+B(2) 1211361 | 48900 |1260261 | 40.65 | 1211761 | 48500 | 1260261 | 40.65 0.00

Total (A+B) : 3051100 | 48900 | 3100000 100 3051500 | 48500 | 3100000 100 0.00
(C)| Shares held by custodians,

against GDRs ADRs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C) :| 3051100 | 48900 | 3100000 100 3051500 | 48500 | 3100000 100
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iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters) :

Crown Tours Ltd.

S. Name Shareholding at | Date Reason | Increase/Decred Cumulative
No. the beginning of se in Shareholding during
theyear shareholding the year
(01.04.2017)
No. of % of | No. of % of
No. of % of Shares | total | Shares total
Shares | total Share Shares
Shares s of of the
of the the Compa
Comp Com ny
any pany
1 Jayantilal 21.07.17 | Sale -1500 -0.05 153500 | 4.95
Jain 155000 | 5.00 23.02.18 | Sale -50000 | -1.61 103500 | 3.34
31.03.2018
(at the end 103500 | 3.34
of the
year)
2 COMFORT| O 0 16.02.18 Purchase| 2000 0.06 | 2000 0.06
SECURITI 02.03.18 Purchase| 11535 0.38 13535 0.44
ES LTD- 16.03.18 Purchase| 22827 0.73 | 36362 1.17
CLIENT 23.03.18 Purchase| 25000 0.81 61362 1.98
ACCOUNT 31.03.18 Purchase| 3496 0.11 64858 2.09
31.03.2018
(at the end 64858 2.09
of the
year)
3 RAJENDRA | 13200 0.43 28.07.17 Purchase| 48000 1.54 | 61200 1.97
VINAYCH 12.01.18 Sale -14025 | -0.45 | 47175 1.52
AND
SHAH 31.03.2018
(at the end 47175 1.52
of the
year)
4 Bhavana 45463 1.47 31.03.2018 | - - - 45463 1.47
Kheemraj (at the end
Jain of the
year)
5 PRAMOD | 0O 0 09.01.17 Purchase| 42500 1.37 42500 1.37
CHANDRA
31.03.2018
(at the end
of the 42500 1.37
year)
6 BHANSAL | 21879 0.71 14.04.17 Sale -1500 -0.05 | 20379 0.66
| VALUE 05.05.17 Purchase| 10423 0.33 | 30802 0.99
CREATIONS 19.05.17 Purchase| 1585 0.05 | 32387 1.04
PRIVATE 21.07.17 Purchase| 1000 0.04 33387 1.08
LIMITED 22.12.17 Sale -33387 | -1.08 |0 0.00
16.02.18 Purchase| 13200 0.43 13200 0.43
23.02.18 Purchase| 25000 0.8 38200 1.23
31.03.2018
(at the end 38200 1.23
of the
year)
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S. Name Shareholding at | Date Reason | Increase/Decred Cumulative
No. the beginning of se in Shareholding during
theyear shareholding the year
(01.04.2017)
No. of | % of | No. of % of
No. of | % of Shares | total | Shares total
Shares | total Share Shares
Shares s of of the
of the the Compa
Comp Com ny
any pany
7 Deepak 11880 0.3832 | 10.11.17 Purchase | 6200 0.21 18080 0.59
Ganesh 17.11.17 Purchase | 5857 0.18 23937 0.77
Dhande 08.12.17 Purchase | 260 0.01 24197 0.78
15.12.17 Purchase | 140 0.01 24337 0.79
22.12.17 Purchase | 2080 0.06 26417 0.85
29.12.17 Purchase | 6974 0.23 33391 1.08
05.01.18 Purchase | 3850 0.12 37241 1.20
12.01.18 Sale -8806 -0.28 | 28435 0.92
19.01.18 Sale -3458 -0.11 | 24977 0.81
02.02.18 Sale -1000 -0.04 | 23977 0.77
16.02.18 Sale -5800 -0.18 | 18177 0.59
02.03.18 Purchase | 12000 0.38 30177 0.97
09.03.18 Purchase | 800 0.03 30977 0.999
16.03.18 Purchase | 12570 0.40 43547 1.40
23.03.18 Purchase | 6684 0.22 50231 1.62
31.03.2018 | Sale -13370 -0.43 | 36861 1.19
31.03.2018
(at the end 36861 1.19
of the
year)
8 REKHA 0 0 09.06.17 Purchase | 34294 1.11 34294 1.11
31.03.2018 34294 1.11
(at the end
of the
year)
9 JOSHI 0 0 16.06.17 Purchase | 12500 0.40 12500 0.40
SHARDAB 07.07.17 Sale -12500 -0.40 |0 0.00
ENC 02.02.18 Purchase | 39095 1.26 39095 1.26
23.02.18 Sale -5000 0.16 34095 1.10
31.03.2018
(at the end
of the 34095 1.10
year)
10 Sunil 12000 0.39 12.05.17 Purchase | 18500 0.59 30500 0.98
Kumar Jain 19.05.17 Purchase | 10500 0.34 41000 1.32
10.11.17 Purchase | 200 0.01 41200 1.33
16.03.18 sale -7675 -0.25 | 33525 1.08
31.03.2018
(at the end 33525 1.08
of the
year)
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v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

Crown Tours Ltd.

Crown Tours Ltd.

5. Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning

of the financial year

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

Addition

Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year

NIL

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but
not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

S. |Name Shareholding at |Date Reason Increase/Decrease |Cumulative Share-
No. the beginning of in shareholding holding during the
the year year
(01.04.2017)
No. of |% of total No. of %of total [No. of % of total
Shares Shares Shares [Shares Shares
of the of the of the
Company Company| Company
1 Bharat Raj
Bhandari 31.03.2018
(Managing (at the end of
Director) 421400 13.59 the year) 421400 13.59
2 Kamlesh
Bhandari 31.03.2018
(Whole Time (at the end of
Director) 66000 213 the year) 66000 2.13
3 Shaila 31.03.2018
Bhandari (at the end of
(Director) 607600 19.60 the year) 607600 19.60
4 Om Prakash 31.03.2018
Agarwal (at the end of
(Director) NIL the year) NIL
5 Gyan Chand
Jain
(Director)
(Up to
01.02.2018) | NIL - -
6 Sitaram
Jhanwar
(Director) 31.03.2018
(From (at the end of
20.03.2018) | NIL the year) NIL
7 Dinesh
Kumar 31.03.2018
Golecha (at the end of
(Director) NIL the year) NIL
8 | Abhay 31.03.2018
Kumar Jain (at the end of
(CFO) NIL the year) NIL
9 Palak Jain
(Company
Secretary) 31.03.2018
(From (at the end of
05.01.2018) | NIL the year) NIL
10 | Abhinav
Gautam
(Company
Secretary)
(Up to
05.01.2018) | NIL - -
(27)

(28)




Crown Tours Ltd. Crown Tours Ltd.

6. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel B. Remuneration to other directors: (In Rs.)
A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and/or Manager: (Rs In lacs)
S. Om Prakash | Gyan Chand| Sitaram Shaila Dinesh Total
Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD Total Amount No. Agarwal Jain (Upto | Jhanwar Bhandari Kumar Amount
No 01.02.2018) | (From Golecha
20.03.2018)
Mr. Bharat Raj | Mr Kamlesh
Bhandari (MD) | Bhandari 1| pdependent ] ) ] ) NIL
(WTD)
Fee for attending
1. | Gross Salary board / committee
meetings - - - - - -
(a)| Salary as per provisions Commission - - R - - -
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income Tax Act 42 30 72 Others, please
specify - - - - - -
(b) | Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Total (1) - - - - - NIL
Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil > Other Non-
. Executive
(c) | Profits in lieu of salary under . ) ) _ ) _ )
Section 17(3) Income Directors
Fee for attending
Tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil board/committee
meetings - - - - - -
2. | Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Commission - - - - - -
3. | Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Others, please
specify - - - - -
4. | Commission Total (2) - - - - - -
-As % of profit
-Others, specify Nil Nil Nil Total (B)=(1+2) |- - - - - NIL
5. | Others, please specify
Provident Fund & other Funds Nil Nil Nil
Total (A) 42 30 72
Ceiling as per the Act Remuneration is paid as per Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 .
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C Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/ Manager/ WTD:

(Rs. In lacs)
Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of KMP Total
No Mr. Abhinav Ms. Palak Mr. Abhay Amount
Gautam Jain Kumar Jain
[Company [Company [Chief
Secretary] Secretary] Financial
(Up to (From Officer]
05.01.2018) 05.01.2018)
1. | Gross Salary
(a) | Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income
Tax Act 3.00 0.72 6.31 10.03
(b) | Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil Nil
(c) | Profits in lieu of salary under
Section 17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil Nil
2. | Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
3. | Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
4. | Commission
-As % of profit
-Others (Variable Pay) Nil Nil Nil Nil
5. | Others, please specify
Provident Fund & other Funds Nil Nil 0.22 0.22
Total (A) 3.00 0.72 6.53 10.25
Ceiling as per the Act N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
7. Penalties/Punishment/compounding of Offences (under the Companies Act): None

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 12.07.2018

For and on behalf of the Board

Bharat Raj Bhandari
Managing Director
DIN : 00131015
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Annexure-2

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

Introduction:

Crown Tours Limited (CTL) has formulated the remuneration policy for its directors, key managerial
personnel and other employees keeping in view the following objectives:

. Ensuring that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate, to run the company successfully.

«  Ensuring that relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets the performance
benchmarks.

»  Ensuring that remuneration involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short
and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

Scope and Exclusion:

This Policy sets out the guiding principles for Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Company for recommending to the Board the remuneration of the directors, key managerial
personnel, Senior Management and other employees of the Company.

Terms and References:

In this Policy, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

“Director” means a director appointed to the Board of the Company.

“Key Managerial Personnel” means as per Section 2(51) of the Companies Act, 201.
“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” (NRC) means the committee constituted by CTL in
accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).

“Senior Management” shall include the core management team for the Company.

Policy:

4.1 Nomination/appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management and other employees of the Company:

Nomination and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
and other employees of the Company shall be based upon appropriate qualifications,
experience and attributes.

The NRC shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, positive attributes, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and
recommend to the Board his / her appointment based upon the need of the Company.

Appointment of Independent Directors is also subject to compliance of provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and Listing Regulations.
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4.4

4.5

Crown Tours Ltd.

Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC shall review and approve the remuneration
payable to the Directors of the Company within the overall limits approved by the shareholders
as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations.

Remuneration to Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

The remuneration structure to the Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel may
include the following components: (i) Basic Pay (ii) Perquisites and Allowances (iii) Stock
Options(iv) Commission (Applicable in case of Executive Directors) (v) Retiral benefits (vi)
Annual Performance Bonus and such other benefits as may approved/decided from time to
time.

The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC, shall also review and approve the remuneration
payable to the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company in accordance with the provision of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations.

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors:

The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC, shall review and approve the remuneration
payable to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company subject to compliance of provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations.

Non-Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board
and the Committees thereof. The Non-Executive Directors may also be entitled to profit related
commission in addition to the sitting fees.

Remuneration to Senior Management and other employees of the Company:

Remuneration to Senior Management and other employees shall be according to their
qualifications and work experience, competencies as well as their roles and responsibilities in
the organisation. Individual remuneration shall be determined within the appropriate grade and
shall be based on various factors such as job profile, skill sets, seniority, experience and
prevailing remuneration levels for equivalent jobs.

Policy on Board diversity:

The Board of Directors shall comprise of Directors having expertise in different areas / fields like
Finance, Sales and Marketing, Banking, Engineering, etc. or as may be considered appropriate. In
designing the Board's composition, Board diversity has been considered from a number of aspects,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills and knowledge etc. The Board shall have atleast one Board member who has
accounting or related financial management expertise and atleast one woman director.
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Annexure-3

DISCLOSURES OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS & KMP
[pursuant to Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013]

i. The Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of employees of the
Company for the year ended 31st March 2018 are:-

Sr. | Name of Director/ Designation Ratio of remuneration | Percentage increase
No.| CFO/ CEO/Company to median remuneration| in the remuneration
Secretary of the Employee of thel for the Financial

Company Year 2017-18

1 Bharat Raj Bhandari | Managing Director 33.36: 1 47.37%.

2 | Kamlesh Bhandari Whole Time Director 23.83: 1 81.82%

3 | Abhinav Gautam Company Secretary N.A. 22.61%

4 | Abhay Kumar Jain Chief Financial Officer N.A. 40.76%

5 | Palak Jain Company Secretary N.A. N.A.

*Median remuneration of the Employees of the Company to be Rs. 3.00 Lakh.

i. Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year
2017-18:- There has been a decrease in the median remuneration of employees as the
number of employees reduced to 13 (17 in previous year) and some new employees
appointed in the Company in the last quarter of the financial year, hence less
remuneration paid to the employees during the year as per their working tenure during
the financial year.

iii. Number of Permanent Employees on the payroll as on 31st March 2018 of the Company
are 13.

iv. Average Percentile increase in the Salaries of the Employees other than Managerial
Personnelis 9% and increase in salary of Managerial Personnel during last financial year
is disclosed in point (i) above.

v. Remuneration given in the Financial Year 2017-18 is as per the remuneration policy of
the Company.
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Statement showing the names and other particulers of the top ten employees in terms of section
197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Name Bharat Raj | Kamlesh | Abhay Abhinav Palak Jain | Yatish Devi Singh | Suresh Suryaveer |Vinod Saty
Bhandari | Bhandari | Kumar Jain | Gautam (From Dhabhai Chauhan [ Vijyan Singh Kumar Narayan
(Upto 05.01.2018) Rathore [ Sharma Sharma
05.01.2018)
Age (in
years) 64 61 41 32 24 44 68 47 42 43 36
Designation| Managing | Whole Time| CFO Company |Company | Sr. Vice General Dy. Dy. Manager | General
Director Director Secretary |Secretary | President | Manager | General General Manager
Manager | Manager
Remunerat-| 350000 250000 51800 32000 25000 32000 31500 32000 29300 27367 24500
ion (per
month)
Nature of | Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular  [Regular Regular
employmenf]
Qualification| B.Sc. & M.Com M.Com CS CS B.Com B.A B.Com BA B.Sc MBA
LLB
Years of |36 33 26 5 2 25 39 26 21 22 13
Experience
Date of
Appointment] 25.09.1991 | 01.11.1994 | 01.04.1995 [ 01.04.2013 [ 05.01.2018 | 01.12.2016 | 01.12.2016 | 01.12.2016 | 01.12.2016{ 01.04.1996 | 01.12.2016
Previous | First First First First ROC-cum- | Crown Crown Crown Crown First Blossam
employment] appointmen{ appointmen{ appointmen{ appointmenf OL, Tours Tours Tours Tours appoint Holidays
in Crown |in Crown [in Crown [in Crown |Rajasthan, | & Travels [&Travels |&Travels [ &Travels |Mentin Puvt. Ltd.
Tours Ltd. |Tours Ltd. |ToursLtd. |ToursLtd. [Jaipur Crown
Tours Ltd.
% of Equity
shares held | 13.59 213 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Relation | Brother of | Brother of |None None None None None None None None None
with Mr. Kamlesh Mr. Bharat
Director or |Bhandari & | Raj
manager | Husband of | Bhandari
Mrs. Shaila | and brother
Bhandari | in law of
Mrs. Shaila
Bhandari
(35)
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Annexure-5

DRAFT Form: MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial Year ended on 31* March, 2018
{Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To

The Members,

Crown Tours Limited

Opp. Rajputana Sheraton Hotel,
Palace Road, Jaipur-302006

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Crown Tours Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of Crown Tours Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31
March, 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

(i) The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
IndiaAct, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

108, 1st Floor, Shree Mansion,G-23, Kamla Marg, Behind Rajdhani Hospital,
C-Scheme, Jaipur 302001, Rajasthan
Tel.: 91-0141 4106355 M- 9829157530 | Email: ppincha@gmail.com
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992/The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the reporting period under
audit)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company during the
reporting period under audit)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the reporting period under audit)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
(Not applicable to the Company during the reporting period under audit)&

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not
applicable to the Company during the reporting period under audit)

(vi) Company has complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company:
*  Guidelines issued by the Ministry of Tourism of India from time to time.
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards on the Board and General Meetings (SS-1 & SS-2) issued by The Institute
of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above.

| further report that, during the year under review:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes, if any in the composition of the Board
of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda are generally sent at least seven days in advance or at shorter period, as the case may be, a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before

108, 1st Floor, Shree Mansion,G-23, Kamla Marg, Behind Rajdhani Hospital,
C-Scheme, Jaipur 302001, Rajasthan
Tel.: 91-0141 4106355 M- 9829157530 | Email: ppincha@gmail.com
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the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member's views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there were no specific events /actions having a major bearing
on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards, etc.

For P. Pincha & Associates
Company Secretaries

Dated : 12-07-2018 Pradeep Pincha
Place : Jaipur Proprietor
M. No.: FCS 5369
C. P. No.:4426

(This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A which forms an
integral part of this report.)

108, 1st Floor, Shree Mansion,G-23, Kamla Marg, Behind Rajdhani Hospital,
C-Scheme, Jaipur 302001, Rajasthan
Tel.: 91-0141 4106355 M- 9829157530 | Email: ppincha@gmail.com
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Annexure-A”

To,

The Members,

Crown Tours Limited

Opp. Rajputana Sheraton Hotel,
Palace Road, Jaipur-302006

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the
processes and practices, i followed provide a reasonable basis for the opinion.

3. lhave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of
the Company.

4. Where everrequired, | have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules, and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit reportis neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For P. Pincha & Associates
Company Secretaries

Dated : 12-07-2018 Pradeep Pincha
Place : Jaipur Proprietor
M. No.: FCS 5369
C. P. No.:4426

108, 1st Floor, Shree Mansion,G-23, Kamla Marg, Behind Rajdhani Hospital,
C-Scheme, Jaipur 302001, Rajasthan
Tel.: 91-0141 4106355 M- 9829157530 | Email: ppincha@gmail.com
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INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

As the tourism being one of the important and leading industries plays a vital role and also ensures the
strong presence of India in Global Scenario. The Industry also provides substantial growth to the country
across various socio-economic segments with a strong platform for generation of Foreign exchange. The
present industry is facing challenges as there have been many footfalls in the inbound tourism lately, As
the consequence arrivals from abroad have been drastically reduced.

Accordingly in order to provide extra attractions to the incoming tourists, the Company has planned
several VALUE ADDED offerings and expects an appreciable outcome with such plans.

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE

As the company mainly provides the services of Tour Operator, its 61% of total revenue came from tour
operations. The Company has entered in the Gems and jwellery business last year and traded in precious
and Semi precious stones stones which consist 39% of total revenue. The Company has earned total
revenue of Rs. 62134230 as compared to Rs. 55056947 in previous year. There Profit after Tax (PAT) for
the financial year 2017-18 is less as compared to the previous financial year PAT.

OUTLOOK, OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Despite high level and aggressive thrust both from the State side and also the tourism related Agencies no
one can be sure as to the actual levels of tourists' inputs in the coming season, still struggling for
substantial growth. However, uncertainty is never a threatening point for the entrepreneurs with intrinsic
business acumen and challenge loving Executives.

RISK & CONCERNS

Tourism is considered to be quite sensitive to socio-political situations in a country. Hence basically being
a seasonal business; lower revenues in the non peak season do make significant dents in the revenues
and call for quite a discreet spending under various heads of expenditure. Your Management hence has
been monitoring the situation both from quantitative and availability point of view. Course corrections are
implemented which are definitely beneficial to achieve the growth.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has built adequate systems and adopted a policy on Internal Financial Controls towards
achieving efficiency and effectiveness in operations, optimum utilization of resources, and effective
monitoring thereof as well as compliance with all applicable laws The internal control mechanism
comprises a well-defined organisation structure, documented policy guidelines, predetermined authority
levels and processes commensurate with the level of responsibility. The Audit Committee reviews the
reports of the Internal Auditors and monitors the effectiveness and operational efficiency of these internal
control systems. The Audit Committee gives valuable suggestions from time to time for improvement of
the Company's business processes, systems and internal controls.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The annexed Balance Sheet will have given the members, the Company's performance in the year under
report.

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

The Company's belief in trust, transparency and teamwork improved employee efficiency at all levels.
The Company's commitment to harmonious industrial relations resulted in enhancing effectiveness of
operations and enabled the achievement of international benchmarks in tourism business The
company's ongoing objective is to create an inspirational work climate where talented employees
engaged in creating sustained value for the stakeholders. Training and orientation programs are being
arranged periodically, to update the employees in the work techniques. The overall human resources are
positive and we would be able to effectively achieve the desired objectives. The Company has developed
an environment of harmonious and cordial relations with its employees.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's position, objectives,
projections, estimates and expectations may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of
applicable law and regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially from those expressed
orimplied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations include, inter-alia,
change in tourism policy of the Government, natural calamities, change in political and economic
conditions, change in Government policies and regulations, tax laws and other statues, market and other
risks, risk inherent in successfully implementing company's growth strategy, dependence on certain
patrons and other factors over which the company does not have any direct control.

REGISTERED OFFICE
Opp. Rajputana Sheraton Hotel,
Palace Road, Jaipur-302006

By Order of the Board
For CROWN TOURS LIMITED

Kamelsh Bhandari
Whole Time Director
DIN : 00131113

Dated : 12.07.2018 Bharat Raj Bhandari
Managing Director

DIN : 00131015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of
CROWN TOURS LIMITED

Report on the standalone financial statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of CROWN
TOURS LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2018,
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility For The Standalone Ind As Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income and cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements
based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind As financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone Ind As financial statements give the information required by the Actin
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including Ind AS of the state of affairs (financial position) of the
Company as at 31st March 2018 and its profit (financial performance including other
comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

Other Matters

The comparative financial information of the company for the year ended 31st March 2017 and
the transition date opening balance sheet as at 1st April 2016 included in these Standalone Ind
AS financial statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements
prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and audited
by predecessor auditor, whose audit report for the year ended 31st March 2017 and 31st March
2016 dated 27 th May 2017 and 12th May 2016 respectively expressed an unmodified opinion
on those Standalone financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting
principles adopted by the company on transition to the Ind AS, which has been audited by us.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.
Report on Other legal and Regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, and on the basis
of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure 1 a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.
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C-A( VIKAS JAIN & ASSOCIATES

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as itappears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate reportin Annexure 2.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone Ind AS financial statements. Refer Note 27 to the standalone Ind AS
financial statements;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c. There are no amounts, which are required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Vikas Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 006803C

[S.S.Dhaked]
Place of Signature : Jaipur Partner

Dated : 15.04.2018 M. No.076985
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THEINDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ' Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date to the members of CROWN TOURS LIMITED on the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2018

(i) (@) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets( Property, Plant & Equipment)

(b) The fixed assets(Property, Plant & Equipment) have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) The company does not own any immovable property, hence this clause is not
applicable.

(i) The Company is a service company, and rendering tourism services. Accordingly, it does
not hold any physical inventories in respect of tourism business. The company has also
dealt in Gems and Jewellery during the year, the inventory thereof has been physically
verified during the year at reasonable intervals by management. As informed to us no
material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

(iif) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to any companies, firms,
limited liability partnership or other parties covered in register maintained under Section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) The company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of short term Loans given. No loans have been given to parties covered under
section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company has not given any guarantee or
provided any security to any party covered under section 185 or 186 of the Companies Act,
2013.

(v) The company has not accepted deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, hence this clause is not
applicable.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for any of the services rendered by the
Company.
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(vii)(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, sales-tax, wealth tax,
service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues
have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities and there are
no undisputed dues outstanding as on 31st March 2018.

(b) The disputed statutory dues aggregating to Rs. 22, 62,511/- that have not been
deposited on account of matters pending before appropriate authorities are detailed

below:
Sl.| Name of Statute Nature of dues Forum where the dispute | Amount
No is pending (in Rs.)
1. | Finance Act 1994 Service Tax CESTAT & Appellate 22,62,511

For the period Tribunal of CEST
from Oct, 2007

to March, 2010

TOTAL 22,62,511

(viii)  (viii)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not made any borrowings from financial institutions, banks or
debenture holders.

(ix) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
Management and based on our examination of the books and records of the Company
and in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, no case of
frauds by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) Managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
CompaniesAct.

(xii) The provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order, for Nidhi Company, are not applicable to
the Company.
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(xiii)  The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 w.r.t. transactions with the related parties, wherever applicable.
Details of the transactions with the related parties have been disclosed in the
standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable Indian
Accounting standards.

(xiv)  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
orfully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with him as covered under Section 192 of the Companies Act,
2013.

(xvi)  According to information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to
be registered u/s 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, provision of
clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For Vikas Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 006803C

[S.S.Dhaked]
Place of Signature : Jaipur Partner

Dated : 15.04.2018 M. No.076985
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ' Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report of even date to the members of CROWN TOURS
LIMITED on the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March
2018

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial
statements of CROWN TOURS LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction
with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements based on the internal controls
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and both issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
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assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind
AS financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to Ind AS financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial control with reference to standalone Ind
AS financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial control with
reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial
statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of standalone Ind AS financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the standalone IndAS financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone
Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to
standalone Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with
reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls with
respect to standalone Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 March
2018, based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For Vikas Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 006803C

[S.S.Dhaked]
Place of Signature : Jaipur Partner

Dated : 15.04.2018 M. No.076985
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CROWN TOURS LIMITED, JAIPUR
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018
CIN : L63040RJ1989PLC004942

Crown Tours Ltd.

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars NOTE As at As at As at
No. |31st March 2018|31st March 2017 | 1st April 2016
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 3,595,459 1,116,854 1,108,251
(b) Capital work-in-progress
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Investments - - -
(ii) Trade receivables - - -
(iii) Loans - - -
(iv) Others 3 1,656,869 1,561,869 2,757,869
(d) Deferred Tax Asset
(d) Other non current assets
Current Assets
(a) Inventories - - -
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 4 24,327,212 25,346,723 35,993,226
(i) Trade Receivable 5 20,212,599 10,677,924 15,284,711
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 8,861,169 17,877,816 15,752,878
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 6A 473,000 475,633 -
(v) Loans 7 25,585,904 26,126,531 143,539
(vi) Others 8 2,423,092 - 248,365
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other Current Assets 9 2,107,864 2,653,142 4,192,046
89,243,167 85,836,492 75,480,885
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 10 31,000,000 31,000,000 31,000,000
(b) Other Equity 11 43,178,394 41,202,440 38,023,735
Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings - - -
(i) Trade Payables - - -
(b) Provisions - - -
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities 12 1,260,494 947,971 616,790
(d) Other Non Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables 13 7,927,309 8,139,294 2,508,394
(iii) Other financial liabilities 14 4,253,388 3,147,838 1,674,034
(b) Other current liabilities 15 1,445,275 579,094 1,304,749
(c) Provisions 16 103,673 269,596 -
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 17 74,634 550,259 353,182
89,243,167 85,836,492 75,480,885

Significant Accounting Policies, Notes, on Accounts and other
disclosures from Note no. 1 to 33 forming part of these financial statements

In terms of our Audit Report of even date :
For Vikas Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN- 006803C

BHARAT RAJ BHANDARI KAMLESH BHANDARI PALAK JAIN
(Managing Director) (Whole Time Director) (Company Secretary)
DIN 00131015 DIN 00131113 M. No. A43333

PLACE : JAIPUR
DATED : 15.04.2018
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ABHAY KUMAR JAIN [S. S. DHAKED]
(Chief Financial Officer)

Partner

M.No. : 076985

CROWN TOURS LIMITED, JAIPUR

Crown Tours Ltd.

Statement of PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2018

CIN : L63040RJ1989PLC004942

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. 31st March 2018 31st March 2017
Revenue from operations 18 55,823,943 49,168,815
Other income 19 6,310,286 5,888,132
Total Income (1) 62,134,230 55,056,947
Expenses:
Purchase of Stock in Trade 20,696,811 13,581,020
Operating Expenses 20 21,310,215 24,481,121
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories of Stock in Trade - -
Employee benefits expense 21 12,588,865 7,361,568
Finance costs 22 85,177 38,939
Depreciation 381,674 276,099
Other expenses 23 4,650,417 4,737,392
Total Expenses (ll) 59,713,160 50,476,139
Profit before tax (Ill) = (I-11) 2,421,070 4,580,808
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
Current Year 671,717 988,357
Earlier years (83,312) (123,599)
(2) Deferred tax 312,523 331,180
(3) MAT Credit Entitlement (455,812) -
Total Tax Expenses (IV) 445,116 1,195,938
Profit After Tax (V) = (ll1)-(1V) 1,975,954 3,384,870
Other Comprehensive Income
A. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Re-measurement gains (losses) on
defined benefit plans - (294,522)
(i) Tax relating Remeasurment of defined
benefit plan - 88,357
B. Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the period
(Comprising Profit(Loss) and Other
Comprehensive Income for the period) 1,975,954 3,178,705
Earnings per equity share ( in Rs.): 24
(1) Basic (Face Value of Rs. 10 each) 0.64 1.09
(2) Diluted (Face Value of Rs. 10 each) 0.64 1.09
Weighted average number of Equity Shares 3,100,000 3,100,000

Significant Accounting Policies, Notes, on Accounts and other
disclosures from Note no. 1 to 33 forming part of these financial statements

In terms of our Audit Report of even date :

For Vikas Jain & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN- 006803C

BHARAT RAJ BHANDARI KAMLESH BHANDARI PALAK JAIN ABHAY KUMAR JAIN [S. S. DHAKED]
(Managing Director) (Whole Time Director) (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer) Partner
DIN 00131015 DIN 00131113 M. No. A43333 M.No. : 076985
PLACE : JAIPUR
DATED : 15.04.2018 (52)



CROWN TOURS LIMITED, JAIPUR

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2018

CIN : L63040RJ1989PLC004942

Crown Tours Ltd.

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Current year Previous year
2017-18 2016-2017
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Alc (before Tax Expense) 2,421,070 4,580,808
Adjusted for :
Depreciation 381,674 276,099
Interest received on Loans Given (2,945,999) (996,416)
Actuarial (loss)/gains on defined benefit obligations - (294,522)
Gain on sale of Mutual Fund (89,228) (1,314,609)
Financial expenses 85,177 38,939
(2,568,377) (2,290,509)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (147,307) 2,290,299
Adjusted for:
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 1,105,550 1,473,804
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets (2,423,092) 248,365
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets (95,000) 1,196,000
Increase / (Decrease)in Trade Payables (211,985) 5,630,899
Increase / (Decrease)in Other Current Liabilities 866,181 (725,655)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets 545,278 1,538,904
Increase / (Decrease) in Provision (641,548) 466,673
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (9,534,675) 4,606,787
(10,389,291) 14,435,777
Cash Generated from operations (10,536,597) 16,726,076
Taxes Paid 132,592 776,401
Cash flow before extraordinary items (10,669,190) 15,949,675
Extraordinary items - -
Net cash from operating activities (A) (10,669,190) 15,949,675
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed assets (2,860,279) (284,702)
Granting of Loans 540,627 (25,982,991)
Proceeds on sale of Investment 89,228 1,314,609
Interest received on Loans 2,945,999 996,416
Net cash from investing activities (B) 715,575 (23,956,668)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings Taken/(Repaid) - -
Financial expenses (85,177) (38,939)
Net cash used in financing activities (C) (85,177) (38,939)
Net increase/decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (10,038,792) (8,045,932)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 43,700,172 51,746,105
Cash and Cash equivalents at the close of the year 33,661,381 43,700,172
Cash and Cash equivalents includes :-
Cash and Cash equivalents as per Note No.6 9,334,169 18,353,449
Current Investment as per Note No.4 24,327,212 25,346,723
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 33,661,381 43,700,172

Note : 1. Cash flow Statements has been prepared adopting the Indirect method as prescribed by IND AS- 7 "Statement of Cash Flows".
2. Current investments represents liquid funds & accordingly treated as cash & cash equivalents .

In terms of our Audit Report of even date :
For Vikas Jain & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN- 006803C

BHARAT RAJ BHANDARI
(Managing Director)
DIN 00131015

PLACE : JAIPUR
DATED : 15.04.2018

KAMLESH BHANDARI PALAK JAIN
(Whole Time Director) (Company Secretary)
DIN 00131113 M. No. A43333

ABHAY KUMAR JAIN [S. S. DHAKED]
(Chief Financial Officer) Partner
M.No. : 076985
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CROWN TOURS LIMITED, JAIPUR
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March 31,2018
CIN : L63040RJ1989PLC004942

A. Equity Share Capital

For the year ended 31 March 2018

Crown Tours Ltd.

(Amount in Rupees)

Balance as at 1-4-17

Changes in equity share
capital during the year

Balance as at 31-3-18

31,000,000

31,000,000

For the year ended 31 March 2017

(Amount in Rupees)

Balance as at 1-4-16

Changes in equity share
capital during the year

Balance as at 31-3-17

31,000,000

31,000,000

B. Other Equity

For the year ended 31 March 2018

(Amount in Rupees)

Reserve and surplus

Particulars - - - Total
Capital Reserve | General Reserve |Retained Earnings
Balance as at 1st April, 2017 141,692 250,000 40,810,749 41,202,440
Profit for the year 1975954 1975954
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 141,692 250,000 42,786,703 43,178,394
Transfer to retained earnings - - - -
Balance as at 31-03-18 141,692 250,000 42,786,703 43,178,394

For the year ended 31 March 2017

(Amount in Rupees)

Reserve and surplus

Particulars Total
Capital Reserve | General Reserve | Retained Earnings
Balance as at 1-4-16 141,692 250,000 37,632,044 38,023,735
Profit for the year - - 3,384,870 3,384,870
Other comprehensive income - - (206,165) (206,165)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 141,692 250,000 40,810,749 41,202,440
Transfer to retained earnings - - -
Balance as at 31-3-17 141,692 250,000 40,810,749 41,202,440
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Crown Tours Ltd. Crown Tours Ltd.

4. Currentand Non Current Classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-

1. Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies
A. Reporting Entity

Crown Tours Limited is a public company domiciled in India and limited by shares (CIN:
L63040RJ1989PLC004942). The shares of the company are publicly traded on Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited. The address of company's registered office is Opp. Rajputana
Sheraton Hotel, Palace Road, Jaipur 302006, Rajasthan. The company is involved in the
business of Tour Operator and sale of precious / semi precious stones.

B. Basis of preparation

1. Statement of Compliance
Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified roadmap to implement Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
(Amendment) Rules, 2016. As per the said roadmap Crown Tour Ltd. is required to
apply Ind AS starting from financial year beginning on or after 1* April, 2017.
These financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting and comply
with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto, the
Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable) and applicable provisions
of Companies Act, 1956. These are the Company's first Ind AS compliant financial
statements and Ind AS -101 “First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards” has
been applied.
For all the periods upto and including 31* March 2017, the Company prepared its
financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) in India (referred as previous GAAP), accounting standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent
notified and applicable) and applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
The Company followed the provisions of Ind AS 101 in preparing its opening Ind AS
Balance Sheet as of the date of transition, viz. 1 April 2016. Some of the Company's
Ind AS accounting policies used in the opening Balance Sheet are different from its
previous GAAP policies applied as at 31" March 2017, and accordingly the
adjustments were made to restate the opening balances as per Ind AS. The resulting
adjustments arose from events and transactions before the date of transition to Ind AS.
Therefore, as required by Ind AS 101, those adjustments were recognized directly
through retained earnings as at 1* April 2016.
An explanation of how the transition to Ind AS has affected the reported financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company is provided in note no.

2. Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention except for
revalued costs and following material items which have been measured at fair value as
required by IndAS

- Defined benefit plans- Plan assets measured at fair value

- Certainfinancial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

Functional and presentational Currency

All amounts included in the financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees, unless
otherwise stated. Due to rounding of, the numbers presented throughout the document
may not add up precisely to the totals and percentage may not precisely reflect the absolute

fi .
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current classification.

An assetis classified as currentwheniitis:

+ Expectedto be realized orintended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

*  Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

» Expectedto be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Aliability is classified as current whenitis:

+ Expectedtobe settled in normal operating cycle,

*  Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

*  Dueto be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

. Significant Accounting Policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial
statements are as given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently
to all the periods presented in the financial statements. The company has elected to utilise
the option under Ind AS 101 by not applying the provisions of Ind AS 16 retrospectively and
continue to use the previous GAAP carrying amount as deemed cost under Ind AS at the
date of transition to Ind AS. Therefore, the carrying value of Property, Plant and Equipment
as at 1% April 2016 i.e. the company's date of transition to Ind AS, according to previous
GAAP were maintained in transition to Ind AS.
1. Property, Plant and Equipment
1.1 Initial Recognition and measurement
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses (if any). Cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the
management.
1.2 Subsequent Costs
Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of
the asset when it is probable that the future economic benefits deriving from the
cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.
1.3 Depreciation
Assets are depreciated using straight line method over the estimated useful life of
the asset as specified in Part “C” of Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 after
retaining residual life of 5% of original cost. Assets residual values and useful lives
are reviewed at each financial year end considering the physical condition of the
assets.
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1.4 De-recognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon their disposal. Gains or
losses on disposal/ transfer/ de-recognition of item of Property, Plant and
Equipment are determined as difference between net sale proceeds and the
carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment and is recognized in the
Statement of Profitand Loss.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value except scrap, which is

valued at net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the

ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs

necessary to make the sale. The cost of inventories comprises cost of purchase, cost of

conversion and other cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their respective present

location and condition. Cost is computed on the weighted average basis. Company's stock

in trade includes precious and semi precious stones.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks and

short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to

an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot

rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and

liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot

rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or

translation of monetary items are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in

whichitarises.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition of qualifying assets that necessarily

takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized (net of

income on temporarily deployment of funds) as part of the cost of such assets. Borrowing

cost consists of interest and other cost that the company incurs in connection with the

borrowing of funds.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as expense in

the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax (including MAT). Current tax

expense is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates

to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is

recognized in other comprehensive income or equity.

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of the assessable income at the tax rate

applicable to the relevant assessment year.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the

computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the balance sheet liability

method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
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differences, and deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances can be utilised.

Deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognized directly in OCI or equity, in which case it is recognized in OClI or
equity.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that
itis no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

MAT (Minimum Alternate Tax) is applicable to the company. MAT paid in the year is charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. MAT credit available is recognized as an
asset only to the extent, there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period i.e. the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be
carried forward. The company reviews the MAT credit entitlement at each balance sheet
date and writes down the carrying value of MAT credit entitlement to the extent that there is
no longer convincing evidence to the effect that company will pay normal tax during the
specified period.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.
Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of management/ Independent
experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the
current management estimate.

Revenue

Company's operating revenue is arising from tour & travel operations and sale of precious/
semi precious stones. Income from operations like service charges, commission,
marketing charges, and receipts from customers are accounted for on accrual basis.
Revenue from other income comprises interest received and gain on sale of investments.
Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised, when all risks and rewards are transferred to
the buyer, as per the terms of the contracts and significant uncertainty exists regarding the
amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods. Itis measured at fair
value of consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade
discounts and volume rebates.
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Rendering of services

Revenue from sale of services is recognised as per the terms of the contract with

customers based on stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date.

Percentage of completion method requires the company to estimate the services

performed to date as a proportion of the total services to be performed.

InterestIncome

Interest Income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the rate applicable.

Employee Benefits

9.1 Short term Employee benefits: Employee benefits of short term nature like salaries
etc are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when it accrues i.e. the
year in which the related services are rendered.

9.2 Long term Employee benefits: These include Gratuity, Premium paid under Keyman
Insurance Policy, Provident fund and Superannuation/ Pension Scheme.

»  Gratuity is being accounted for on actuarial basis as per quantum determined by
Life Insurance Corporation of India under group gratuity scheme (Defined Benefit
Plan).

*  Premium paid under Keyman Insurance policy is booked as expenditure as and
when incurred (Defined Contribution Plan).

 Employee benefits in form of Provident Fund and Superannuation/ Pension
scheme is in pursuance of law and is accounted on accrual basis and charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year (Defined Contribution Plan).

Impairment of non financial assets
As at each Balance Sheet, the company assesses whether there is an Indication that an
asset may be impaired and also whether there is an Indication of reversal of impairment
loss recognised in the previous periods. If an Indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required. If any, the company determines the recoverable amount
and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.

Operating Segments

In accordance with Ind AS -108, the Operating Segments used to present segment

information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the company's

Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance. The

Chief Operational Decision Maker (Board of Directors) monitors the operating results of its

business segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource

allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on
profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements.

The Company's operating business are organized and managed separately according to

the nature of products, with each segment representing a strategic business unit that offers

different products. The identified segments are Travel and Tourism Operations and Sales
of Precious/ Semi-Precious Stones.

- Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/ allocable
to the segment.

- Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to segments are considered for
determining the segment result. Expenses which relate to the company as a whole and
not allocable to segments are included under un-allocable expenditure.
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- Income which related to the company as a whole and allocable to segments is
included in allocable income.

- Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective
segments. Un-allocable assets and liabilities that relate to the company as a whole
and allocable to any segment.

Earnings per Share

Basic earning per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to

equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable

to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares

considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average
number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the Indirect method

prescribed in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows'.

Dividends

Dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company's shareholders are recognized

as changes in equity in the period in which they are approved in the shareholders' meeting

and the Board of Directors respectively.

Financial Instruments

15.1 Financial Assets

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset. Company's financial
assets include trade receivables, investments in mutual funds, security deposits,
cash and cash equivalents and advances.
Financial assets are measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income or fair value through Profit and Loss, depending on its
business model for managing those financial assets and the assets contractual cash
flow characteristics.

Subsequent measurement:

Debt instruments at amortised cost:

Afinancial assetis measured atamortised cost if:

- thefinancial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

Investmentin Debt

Investments in debt can be valued at amortised cost or Fair value through profit & loss.

Investment in Equity

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured
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at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For
all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at
FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument by instrument
basis.
If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts
from OCI to profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. The amount of cumulative gain/ loss will
be transferred to Statement of Profit and loss in case of sale of investment.
Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the Statement of Profitand Loss.
Company has investment in Mutual Funds which are measured at fair value through Profit
and Loss and stated at Net Asset Value (NAV) at the balance sheet date. The gain or loss
on sale of mutual fund units is the difference between the sale consideration (Fair Value)
and carrying value as on the date of sale.
Trade Receivables
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method, less provision for impairment
losses. The carrying amounts of short term financial assets are considered to be same as
their fair value, due to their short term in nature.
In case of Crown Tour Ltd. all trade receivables are short term in nature hence they are
carried at their transaction price being their fair value.
Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on trade Receivables and credit risk
exposure.
Impairment is made on the expected credit losses, which are the present value of the cash
shortfalls over the expected life of financial assets. The estimated impairment losses are
recognized as a separate provision for impairment and the impairment losses are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head other expenses.
De-recognition of financial assets
Afinancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily de-recognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance
sheet) when:
- Therightstoreceive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; And either
(a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.
15.2 Financial Liabilities

Initial Measurement

At initial recognition, all financial liabilities other than fair valued through profit or loss
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are recognised initially at fair value less transaction costs that are attributable to the

issue of financial liability. Transaction costs of financial liabilities that are carried at fair
value through profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of Profitand Loss.
Company's financial liabilities include trade payables, advances from customers &
other outstanding liabilities.
Subsequent Measurement
Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends upon their classification:
i) Financial liability at amortised cost
After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gain and Losses are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are de-
recognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. The EIR amortisation
is included as finance costin the Statement of Profitand Loss.
Since there are no borrowings in the company hence no financial liability is
measured atamortised cost.
ii) Financial liability at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held
for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if
they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near period. This category
also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by
Ind-AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
De-recognition of financial liabilities
Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged
or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another, from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

D. Use of Estimates and managementjudgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the
reported value of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and related disclosures
concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance
sheet date. The estimates and management's judgements are based on previous
experience and other factors considered reasonable and prudent in the circumstances.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and
in any future periods affected.
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Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of factors
including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors
(such as the stability of the Industry and known technological advances) and the level of
maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the
asset. Useful life of assets is determined in accordance with Schedule Il of the Companies
Act, 2013. The Company reviews at the end of each reporting date the useful life of
property, plant and equipment.

Recoverable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment

The recoverable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment is based on estimates and
assumptions regarding in particular the expected market outlook and future cash flows
associated with the property, plant and equipment. Any changes in these assumptions may
have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount and could result in
impairment.

Provisions and Contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been
made in accordance with Ind AS 37, 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets'. The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events requires best judgment by
management regarding the probability of exposure to potential loss. If circumstances
change following unforeseeable developments, then this likelihood could alter.

Income Taxes

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and
deferred tax assets and liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the
carrying amount of deferred tax assets/liabilities. The factors used in estimates may differ
from actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts reported in
the standalone financial statements.

Defined Benefit Plan

The cost of defined benefit plan and the present value of such obligation are determined
using actuarial valuation. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that
may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the
discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and attrition rate. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation
is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each
reporting date.

Impairment of Financial assets

The impairment Provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The company uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company's
past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of
each reporting period.
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NOTE NO. '2' PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

As at 31.03.2018

Crown Tours Ltd.

CIN : L63040RJ1989PLC004942

(Amount in Rupees

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK
DESCRIPTION OF As at Additions | Deductions As at As at Forthe [ Deductions/| Upto As at As at
ASSETS 01.04.2017 31.03.2018 | 01.042017)  Year |Adjustments| 31.03.2018| 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
Generator 164,223 164,223 31,316 25,067 56,383 107,840 132,907
Office Airconditioning 110,269 110,269 31,490 23,686 55,176 55,093 78,779
Office Equipments 78,906 78,906 22,883 7,192 30,075 48,831 56,023
Furniture & Fixtures 552,258 3,755 556,013 99,028 18,850 117,878 438,135( 453,230
(Including fix ture on rented
premises)
Computer 487,297 79,420 566,717 91,382 122,221 213,603 353,114 [ 395,915
Vehicle 2,777,104 2,777,104 184,658 184,658 2,592,446
TOTAL 1,392,953 | 2,860,279 4,253,232 276,099 381,674 657,773 | 3,595,459 | 1,116,854
As at 31.03.2017 (Amount in Rupees|
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK
DESCRIPTION OF As at Additi Deducti As at As at Forthe [Deductions/| Upto As at As at
ASSETS 01.04.2016 itions - |Deductions| 34 432017 | 01.04.2016]  Year |Adjustments| 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
Generator 164,223 164,223 31,316 31,316 132,907 | 164,223
Office Airconditioning 86,169 24,100 110,269 31,490 31,490 78,779 86,169
Office Equipments 74,506 4,400 78,906 22,883 22,883 56,023 74,506
Furniture & Fixtures 552,258 552,258 99,028 99,028 453230 552,258
(Including fixture on rented
premises)
Computer 231,095 256,202 487,297 91,382 91,382 395915 231,095
TOTAL 1,108,251 1,392,953 276,099 276,099 1,116,854 | 1,108,251
Information regarding gross block of Property, plant and equipments and accumulated depreciation/amortisation under previous GAAP is as follows:
(Amount in Rupees|
Accumulated Net block as at Ind AS Opening
Particulars Gross block as at depreciation as at 01.04.2016 adjustments as at balance as at
01.04.2016 01.04.2016 (Deermed Cost) 01042016 | '04'201%::::;] as Gross
Generator 320,260 156,037 164,223 164,223
Office Airconditioning 560,376 474,207 86,169 86,169
Office Equipments 898,427 823,921 74,506 74,506
Furniture & Fixtures 4,101,353 3,549,095 552,258 552,258
(Including fixture on rented
premises)
Computer 3,227,880 2,996,785 231,095 231,095
Total 9,108,296 8,000,045 1,108,251 1,108,251
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NOTE NO. '3' NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS- OTHERS

Crown Tours Ltd.

(Amount in Rupees

PARTICULARS

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

As at
1st April, 2016

NOTE NO. '7' CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: LOANS

Crown Tours Ltd.

(Amount in Rupees)

Unsecured, Considered good

Security Deposits 1,656,869 1,561,869 2,357,869

Bank Deposits with more than 12 month maturities - - 400,000

Total 1,656,869 1,561,869 2,757,869

NOTE NO. '4' CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: INVESTMENTS (Amount in Rupees
As at As at As at

PARTICULARS

31st March, 2018

31st March, 2017

1st April, 2016

Unquoted (designated at fair value through Profit and Loss)
Investments in Mutual Funds

PARTICULARS As at As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 | 1st April, 2016
Unsecured, Considered good
Loans Given* 25,500,000 25,500,000 -
Advances recoverable in cash or kind for which value to be received
-Considered Good 85,904 626,531 143,539
-Considered Doubtful 16,200 16,200 16,200
102,104 642,731 159,739
Less : Provision for advance 16,200 16,200 16,200
85,904 626,531 143,539
Total 25,585,904 26,126,531 143,539
* REFER NOTE NO. 31
NOTE NO. '8' OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (Amount in Rupees)
As at As at As at
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 1st April, 2016
Interest Accrued 2,423,092 237,705
Unbilled Services - 10,660
Total 2,423,092 248,365
NOTE NO. '9' OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Amount in Rupees
As at As at As at
PARTICULARS 3st March, 2018| 31t March, 2017 | 1st April, 2016
Prepaid Expenses 49,600 32,172 47,077
Advance against Office expenses 33,679 38,074 -
